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Upplysingar Vinnsla
Moéttekid dags. 12.10.2019 13:18:20 Stada Innflutt
Eigandi Timamérk
Skjalalykill 00.12 Sweitarstjomarmal \id erlen
da adila
Lykilord
patttakendur
Fra Kjartan Mar Kjartansson (Kjartan.M.Kjartansson@Reykjanesbaer.is)
Til Asbjomn.Jonsson@Reykjanesbaer.is, skjaladeild@reykjanesbaer.is
Innihald
| baejarrad

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: UNHCR Stockholm Sweden <swest@unhcr.org>
Date: October 11, 2019 at 17:23:44 GMT+2

To: "kjartan.m.kjartansson@reykjanesbaer.is" <kjartan.m.kjartansson@reykjanesbaer.is>
Cc: Farhasaad Shahid <shahidf@unhcr.org>, Henrik Nordentoft <nordento@unhcr.org>

Subject: UNHCR's Cities #WithRefugees Invitation

Dear Mr Kjartan Mar Kjartansson,

| am writing to you in order to inform you about Cities #WithRefugees, which is an important solidarity initiative that has been
launched by UNHCR together with a group of mayors around the world.

Please find attached my letter inviting the municipality of Reykjanaesbaer to sign onto this important initiative.

Should you have questions or need further information, you are welcome to contact Ms Farhasaad Shahid (e-mail: shahidf@u
nhcr.org).

We look forward to your positive consideration of this invitation.
Kind regards,

Henrik M. Nordentoft

Regional Representative

UNHCR Regional Representation for Northem Europe
Sweavagen 166, Floor 15, 113 46, Stockholm, Sweden

http://www.unhcr.org/neu | Twitter | Facebook |
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